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REPLY TO THE OUERIES RAISED IN THE PRE-BID MEETING

HELD ON 26-2-2019

The queries raised by the participants and their reply are tabulated as under:

sl.
No.

Query Reply of MoH&FW

1. Detailed scope of IT & Networking may
be provided. Does it include HMIS also
or only planning, designing of IT and
telephone as mentioned at point K Page
No. 7

It is clarifled that all the hardware and
networking items are included in the
scope. However, all application software
viz. HMIS and Queue Management
System are excluded from the scope of
work of Executing Agency.

2. Page no 8- w.r.t. MGPS & MoT it is

mentioned that "The consultancy fee for
items under this para may be indicated
separately. "Quote for these items are
required to be quoted in percentage or
in lump sum? Price sheet format may
accordinqlv also modifi ed.

Only one single lump sum amount is to
be quoted as Consultancy fee to cover all

aspects of Consultancy works.

3. Timeline for the project may also be
considered like previous AIIMS
(Guwahati, Gorakhpur, Bathinda) or it
may be optimized as per attached sheet.

No change in time line is possible as the
same has already been approved by
Union Cabinet. The word 'Global'where
ever appearing may be treated as deleted
/ removed.

4. Do the appointment of architecture is

through global bidding? Because it is

mentioned at some places but not
mentioned at few other places.

It is not through global bidding. The
word 'Global' appearing in the RFP may
be treated as deleted / removed.

5. Please define point L at page no 7 and
Point XVI at page no 10. Any other extra
work shall be mutually agreed at
additional consultancy fee.

It is a turnkey project and rates should be
quoted accordingly. Any consultancy work
which is incidental for the main Project
execution works will be included in the
scoDe of work under the present RFP.

6. Do we include operation and
maintenance during DLP of 1 year? If
yes the Consultancy fee of EA shall be
applicable.

Maintenance is included for DLP i.e. one
year and during this period no extra
consultancy fee shall be payable.

7. MoHFW may kindly clarify whether NBCC

and HSCC are considered as two
separate bidders. As we understand that
the strategic sale of HSCC has been
made to NBCC and they are under one
management control. Separate bid by
both the companies under same ministry
would not have sanctiW.

As clarifled by NBCC, M/s HSCC is also
permitted to bid, separate from NBCC.



NBCC, HSCC and HITES wanted the site plan, which has been declined as there is
no such practise. These PSUs are already undeftaking works of establishment of AIIMS in
different States. The infrastructure and facilities to be created under the project have
already been detailed in the RFp.

HSCC has also pointed out that since HLL is under sale, they should not be
included in the shortlist of PSUs eligible for bidding. The contention of HSCC is not
acceptable as on the date of bid. HLL continues to be a pSU.)

Last date of submission of financial bids is 06.05.2019 by 3.00 pM. The bids will be
opened on 06.05.2019 @ 03.30 pM.
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